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July 31, 2018

Miscellaneous Concrete and Mortar Repairs in Allegheny Dwellings and Bedford

Communities
3 Quote Bid

ADDENDUM NO.1

This addendum issued July 31, 2018 becomes in its entirety a part of the 3 Quote Bid as is fully set forth
herein:
Ttem 1: Q: What is the square footage/number of floors?

Al Each task order will need measures by winning bidder,
Item 2: Q: Do you have already and architect/engineer on this project? If yes, may I know the
name/ company?

A No, there is no architect/engincer on this project.
Ttem 3: Q: Site location for the project?

A Allegheny Dwellings and Bedford Communities located in the City of
Pittshurgh.
Item 4: Q: Was there any addendum released?

A No, this is the first,
Ttem 5: The proposal due date time and location remain unchanged at August 8, 2018, at 11:00 AM

at the HACP Procurement Dept., 100 Ross St. nd Floor, Suite 200, Pittsburgh, PA 15219.
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END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1
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M. Kim Detrick

Date

Procurement Director/Chief Contracting Officer



